

CRCNA XXXII MEETING MINUTES

MARCH 3, 2018

Opened meeting shortly after 9:00 a.m. with Service Prayer.

Observance of Clean Time Celebrations.

Zumba until 9:30 a.m.

12 Concepts reading of Concept #2.

Elections- Ray L. welcomed as new H&H Chair. Still in need of a Vice Treasurer.

Admin reports: Patrick G. Chair

Erin J. Vice Chair

Daniel F. Treasurer-we owe \$160 for Quickbooks use.

Tink L. Secretary-will be updating all contact info for committee as of today.

Liaisons: Still in need of representation from BFE, Mountains West, Serenity Unlimited and Ute Pass Areas. All others present.

Subcommittees: Hotels-Ray L. newly elected, will begin work this month.

Programs-Rolando W. had a few questions pertaining to the process of choosing speakers and has a few members working with him to begin forming his committee

Print/Display-Geoffrey V.Z-has no committee and would like anyone with P&D/Graphics experience to contact him to assist with tasks this year and possibly train for next year.

F&E-Dusty F.-Currently has 4 committee members. See attached emailed report for further.

Merchandise-Melissa G.-Currently has 4 members and has had others expressing certain interest. Her committee meets the first Saturday of each month at Blue Bonnett off Broadway. Contact her for further info.

Registration-Devin L.-Meeting March 17th at location TBD.

Convention Info/WEB-Mike D.-Currently working on getting the Shopping Cart set up for the CRCNA site with the assistance of Regional WEB Chair Autumn. More to come.

H&I-Chris F.-Gathering contact information for planning and attendance to convention/Sunday morning meeting participants. Ideas being discussed about the booth at the convention. More to come.

Theme & Logo entries will be brought to next month's meeting by the Secretary.

Committee meetings need to be posted on Regional Calendar and CRCNA Info.

Next Meeting will be Saturday, April 7th from 9-12 @ 809 Washington, Denver.

Closed with prayer.